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Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>

Fwd: CIC2024001126427 - Customer request for EWA analysis | PS4VHE | 1147493015
1 message

Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in> Thu, Jul 18, 2024 at 11:07 AM
To: "SAHIBA Tyagi (IN)" <sahiba.tyagi@pwc.com>, "Pritesh Kumar (IN)" <pritesh.k.kumar@pwc.com>
Cc: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>, "Gaurang Patel (IN)" <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>

Hello Sahiba 

Please check the mail below received on EWA Analysis by SAP Team and request to review with corrective action on EWA. Report
attached herewith.

Service Request - 8342632

Regards

Vivek Chopade 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Rahul Nerurkar <rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in>
Date: Thu, Jul 18, 2024 at 10:41 AM
Subject: RE: CIC2024001126427 - Customer request for EWA analysis | PS4VHE | 1147493015
To: Vivek Chopade <vivek.chopade@vishvaraj.in>, Gaurang Patel (IN) <gaurang.p.patel@pwc.com>
Cc: <atish.patil@vilindia.com>

Dear Vivek / Gaurang

 

Please check and advise.

 

With Warm Regards

 

Rahul Nerurkar

Head – Information Technology

 

 

Mobile : +91 9820087760 / +91 9820087938

Email: rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in

Website: www.vishvaraj.in

 

 

 

From: ITSM Notification [mailto:itsm.notification-service@sap.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:42 AM
To: atish.patil@vilindia.com; rahul.nerurkar@vishvaraj.in
Subject: CIC2024001126427 - Customer request for EWA analysis | PS4VHE | 1147493015

 

Dear Customer, 

Good Day!
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We are reaching out from SAP ECS PC3 Team. This email is regarding your query on SR 8342632 for EWA Analysis.

As per ECS standards , We request PC3 Customers to please check with their implementation partner or internal Basis Team for
analysing the EWA report. You may reach out  to PC3 Team if any support required for raising the SRs for implementation of
recommendations from the EWA report.

For any further clarifications , Please feel free to reach out. We are here to assist you.

Thank you for your understanding!

Kind regards,
MS Swathi
SAP Enterprise Cloud Services | Private Cloud Customer Center
For more information about the Private Cloud Customer Center, visit our self-service enablement page.
You can find all your available support options on the SAP Support Portal.

 

Ref:MSG553896117_YIYD4BfEQvLPVIrUyc

2 attachments

SAP Support Package Stacks.pdf
94K

PS4_21237307_500236217_2024-07-08_Y_EWA.DOC
2344K
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